
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
May 19, 2015

1. 9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: May 5, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Le Sueur County Wireless Telecommunication Device Information
c. RE: CD #51 Repair Request

2. 9:05 am Claims (10 min)

3. 9:15 am Human Services

4. 10:15 am Miranda Rosa (10 min)

5. 10:30 am County Ditch #58 Public Hearing (45 min)

6. 11:15 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

7. 11:25 am  Darrell Pettis, County Administrator
a. RE:  Le Sueur County HRA Board Appointments Needed (Gliszinski and Wetzel 

districts)
b. RE:  County Ditch Spraying Quote
c. RE:  2014 Road and Bridge Annual Report
d. RE:  State Aid Funding 
e. RE:  Planning for Future County Technology Needs 
f. RE:  2015 Federal Supplemental Boating Safety Patrol Grant Agreement

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 1 / 77



g. RE:  Award County Wide Seal Coat Contract
h. RE:  Award CSAH 26 & 28 Microsurfacing Contract

8. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 2 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 19, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: May 5, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Le Sueur County Wireless Telecommunication Device Information

RE: CD #51 Repair Request

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 3 / 77



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
May 5, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, May 5, 2015 
at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve 
Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the April 28, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the CD #19 Repair Request
● Approved the Off-Sale Liquor License for Boondocks of Cleveland, LLC

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following cases and 
claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $ 39,218.98
       Financial:             $ 17,559.51

Josh Kavanagh, Biologist and Jim Streifel, Engineer with Ducks Unlimited appeared before the 
Board to discuss Sanborn Lake and its impact on CD #54.

Dave Tietz, Sheriff and Mitch Overn, Jail Administrator appeared before the Board with one 
item for approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to move forward with preparations for an in-house medical care contract.

Dave Scheiber appeared before the Board to discuss Ottawa area environmental concerns.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Services appeared before the Board with several items for approval 
and discussion.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to hire Joshua Mankowski, as a full time Environmental Resources Specialist in 
Environmental Services Water Planning Department, as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.55 per hour, 
effective May 26, 2015.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to hire Charlie Anderson, as a full time Highway Maintenance Worker in 
the Highway Department, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour, effective May 18, 2015.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 4 / 77



On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following three Additional Step Request criteria to be added to the Personnel Policy:

1. Adjustment is $0.50 per hour or less.
2. Added responsibilities that the employee has already been doing.
3. Supervisor salary is less than subordinates.

Kathy Brockway, Planning and Zoning appeared before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign the FY 2015 State of Minnesota Board of Water and Soil Resources 
Competitive Grants Program Grant Agreement for the following Grant Programs:

Francis Rays Sakatah Tetonka Lakes Septic Inventory in the amount of $332,800
Lake Volney Targeted Restoration in the amount of $325,240 

Darrell Pettis appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Roadside Vegetation Management spraying proposal.

The following Bituminous Project bids were received for SAP 40-614-010, SAP 40-628-023, CP 
2215 and CP 2315:
Central Specialties, Alexandria, MN $3,697,015.29
Crane Creek Construction, Faribault, MN $3,253,901.94
SMC/OMG Midwest  $3,419,103.25
William Mueller & Sons, Hamburg, MN  $3,329,361.40

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
award the SAP 40-614-010, SAP 40-628-023, CP 2215 and CP 2315 Bituminous Project to 
Crane Creek Construction in the amount of $3,253,901.94.

The following Seal Coat bids were received for SAP 40-030-011 and CP 2415:
ASTECH, St. Cloud, MN $841,810.76
Pearson Bros. Inc., Hanover, MN $1,071,515.03
Scott Construction, Lake Delton, WI $1,155,964.34

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to reject the ASTECH seal coat bid due to a mathematical error.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to award the SAP 40-030-011 and CP 2415 Seal Coat Project to Pearson Bros. Inc., in the 
amount of $1,071,515.03.

The following Micro Surfacing Project bids were received for SAP 40-626-044 and SAP 40-628-
029:

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 5 / 77



ASTECH, St. Cloud, MN $503,527.50

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
award the SAP 40-626-044 and SAP 40-628-029 Micro Surfacing Project to ASTECH in the 
amount of $503,527.50.

The following County Wide Restriping Project bids were received:
AAA Striping $161,934.84
Traffic Marking Service $165,088.24

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to award the County Wide Restriping Project to AAA Restriping in the amount of $161,934.84.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following claims:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

35845 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    3,450.00
35853 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $  19,274.72
35862 Genesis $    3,950.10
35867 IdentiSys $    5,999.18
35876 MN Counties Computers Coop $    2,475.00
35890 Revize LLC $    2,400.00
35896 S.E.H. Inc. $  15,649.92
35901 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    3,554.37
35909 Tri-County Solid Waste $    3,762.83
35917 Watch Guard Video $    5,020.00
35920 Wenck Associates Inc. $  24,345.50
35922 Ziegler Inc. $  17,879.41

73 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  34,989.49  
12 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $107,761.03 
85 Total all claims paid: $142,750.52

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday May 19, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 6 / 77



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, May 5, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, May 5, 2015 at 9:00 
a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, Lance 
Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian. 
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (Rohlfing-King)

● Approved the April 28, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
● Approved the CD #19 Repair Request
● Approved the Off-Sale Liquor License for Boondocks of Cleveland, LLC

●The following cases and claims were approved: (King-Connolly)                                                                                             
Soc Serv: $ 39,218.98 and Financial: $ 17,559.51
●The Board approved to move forward with preparations for an in-house medical care contract. 
(Connolly-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to hire Joshua Mankowski, as a full time 
Environmental Resources Specialist in Environmental Services Water Planning Department, as a 
Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.55 per hour, effective May 26, 2015. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved the recommendation to hire Charlie Anderson, as a full time Highway 
Maintenance Worker in the Highway Department, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour, 
effective May 18, 2015. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The Board approved the following three Additional Step Request criteria to be added to the 
Personnel Policy: (Gliszinski-Connolly) Adjustment is $0.50 per hour or less, added 
responsibilities that the employee has already been doing and if supervisor salary is less than 
subordinates.
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the FY 2015 State of Minnesota Board of 
Water and Soil Resources Competitive Grants Program Grant Agreement for the following Grant 
Programs: (King-Rohlfing)
Francis Rays Sakatah Tetonka Lakes Septic Inventory in the amount of $332,800 and Lake 
Volney Targeted Restoration in the amount of $325,240 
●The Board approved the Roadside Vegetation Management spraying proposal. (Rohlfing-King)
●The following Bituminous Project bids were received for SAP 40-614-010, SAP 40-628-023, 
CP 2215 and CP 2315:
Central Specialties, Alexandria, MN $3,697,015.29
Crane Creek Construction, Faribault, MN $3,253,901.94
SMC/OMG Midwest  $3,419,103.25
William Mueller & Sons, Hamburg, MN  $3,329,361.40
●The Board approved to award the SAP 40-614-010, SAP 40-628-023, CP 2215 and CP 2315 
Bituminous Project to Crane Creek Construction in the amount of $3,253,901.94. (King-
Connolly)
●The following Seal Coat bids were received for SAP 40-030-011 and CP 2415:
ASTECH, St. Cloud, MN $841,810.76
Pearson Bros. Inc., Hanover, MN $1,071,515.03
Scott Construction, Lake Delton, WI $1,155,964.34

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 7 / 77

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


●The Board approved to reject the ASTECH seal coat bid due to a mathematical error. 
(Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved to award the SAP 40-030-011 and CP 2415 Seal Coat Project to Pearson 
Bros. Inc., in the amount of $1,071,515.03. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●The following Micro Surfacing Project bids were received for SAP 40-626-044 and SAP 40-
628-029:
ASTECH, St. Cloud, MN $503,527.50
●The Board approved to award the SAP 40-626-044 and SAP 40-628-029 Micro Surfacing 
Project to ASTECH in the amount of $503,527.50. (King-Rohlfing)
●The following County Wide Restriping Project bids were received:
AAA Striping $161,934.84
Traffic Marking Service $165,088.24
●The Board approved to award the County Wide Restriping Project to AAA Restriping in the 
amount of $161,934.84. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the following claims: (Rohlfing-Connolly)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
35845 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    3,450.00
35853 Contech Engineered Solutions LLC $  19,274.72
35862 Genesis $    3,950.10
35867 IdentiSys $    5,999.18
35876 MN Counties Computers Coop $    2,475.00
35890 Revize LLC $    2,400.00
35896 S.E.H. Inc. $  15,649.92
35901 S.M.C. Co. Inc. $    3,554.37
35909 Tri-County Solid Waste $    3,762.83
35917 Watch Guard Video $    5,020.00
35920 Wenck Associates Inc. $  24,345.50
35922 Ziegler Inc. $  17,879.41
73 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  34,989.49  
12 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $107,761.03 
85 Total all claims paid: $142,750.52
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday May 19, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST:  Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 8 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 9 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 10 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 11 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 12 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 13 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 14 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 15 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 16 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 17 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 18 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 19 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 20 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 19, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 am Claims (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 21 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 19, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 am Human Services

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 22 / 77



Human Services Board Agenda
May 19th , 2015 @ 9:15 a.m.

                              

100- PRESENTATIONS/INTRODUCTIONS:

 110 – "May is Mental Health Awareness Month" -  Presentation

200- INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-

                    231- Social Services Team 
       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

                   

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – Pre-Paid Medical Assistance Program Re-Procurement 
         Board Resolution
320 - Commissioner’s Warrants               

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 23 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 19, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

10:15 am Miranda Rosa (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 24 / 77



 
As of May 11th Le Sueur County Drug Court has six participants who have a combined 194 days of sobriety. There are 

four pending referrals for admission as well.  

Participants have been admitted on a variety of charges, including:  

 First Degree DWI 

 5th Degree Controlled Substance 

 2nd Degree Controlled Substance 

 Fleeing an Officer 

 Theft 

 Check Forgery 

Drug Court sessions are held every Monday at 4 p.m. and are open to the public. 
 
Mission Statement: 

Le Sueur County District Court, in the First Judicial District of Minnesota, provides a Post-Plea, Pre-Sentence, Drug Court 

Program to reduce chemical abuse and criminal behavior of non- violent adult offenders. Le Sueur County Drug Court’s 

mission is to break the cycle of crime and addiction by providing chemically-addicted offenders with a multidisciplinary 

strategic response of treatment, support and legal accountability, thereby enhancing the quality of life of the 

community. The LSCDC provides strength-based interventions promoting healthy lifestyles, accountability for actions 

and positive family relationships through a collaborative effort between the Adult Justice System and the community. 

This collaboration results in educated and productive adults, healthy families and stronger, safer communities.  

Le Sueur County Drug Court recognizes that: 
 

 Addicts are most vulnerable to successful intervention when they are in the crisis of initial arrest and 
incarceration, so intervention must be immediate. 
 

 Preventing gaps in communication and ensuring offender accountability are of critical importance, so court 
supervision must be coordinated and comprehensive. 
 

 Addiction to drugs is a long-standing, debilitating condition, so treatment must-be long-term and 
comprehensive. 
 

 Addiction seldom exists in isolation from other serious problems, which undermine rehabilitation, so 
intervention must include other available services and resources such as mental health services, 
educational/vocational assessments and job placement. 
 

 Relapse and intermittent progress are part of the recovery process, so sanctions and incentives must be integral 
to the drug court’s intervention strategy. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 25 / 77



The goals of the drug court are to: 
 

 Reduce participant involvement in the criminal justice system; 
 

 Reduce costs associated with criminal justice system involvement; 
 

 Reduce overcrowding of jails and prisons; 
 

 Introduce participants to an ongoing process of recovery designed to achieve total abstinence from alcohol, 
abuse of prescription medication and illicit/illegal drugs; 
 

 Hold offenders accountable, promote self-sufficiency and empower addicts to become productive and 
responsible members of the community; and, 
 

 To promote effective interaction and use of resources among the courts, justice system personnel and 
community agencies. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Convictions 
 

 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

Felony Drug Convictions 

 

14 14 9 27 25 

Felony DWI Convictions 

 

3 7 4 0 1 

Other Non-Violent Felonies 

 

61 97* 74 94 73 

% Men Convicted of non-violent 

crimes 
77% 88% 68% 80% 90% 

% Women Convicted of non-violent 

crimes 
23% 12% 32% 20% 10% 

*Note there were 11 convictions of perjury this year – atypical for the county 

 

From 2010 and 2011 to 2013 there was a 93% increase in felony drug convictions 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 26 / 77



DRUG COURTS WORK! 

THE VERDICT IS IN... 
 
In 25 years since the first Drug Court was founded, there has been more research published on the 
effects of Drug Courts than on virtually all other criminal justice programs combined. 
 
The scientific community has put Drug Courts under a microscope and concluded that Drug Courts work. 
Better than jail or prison. Better than probation and treatment alone. Drug Courts significantly reduce drug 
use and crime and are more cost-effective than any other proven criminal justice strategy. 
 
+ Drug Courts Reduce Crime 
 FACT: Nationwide, 75% of Drug Court graduates remain arrest-free at least two years after leaving 

the program. 
 FACT: Rigorous studies examining long-term outcomes of individual Drug Courts have found that 

reductions in crime last at least 3 years and can endure for over 14 years. 
 FACT: The most rigorous and conservative scientific “meta-analyses” have all concluded that Drug 

Courts significantly reduce crime as much as 45 percent more than other sentencing options. 
 
+ Drug Courts Save Money 
 FACT: Nationwide, for every $1.00 invested in Drug Court, taxpayers save as much as $3.36 in 

avoided criminal justice costs alone. 
 FACT: When considering other cost offsets such as savings from reduced victimization and 

healthcare service utilization, studies have shown benefits range up to $27 for every $1 invested. 
 FACT: Drug Courts produce cost savings ranging from $3,000 to $13,000 per client. These cost 

savings reflect reduced prison costs, reduced revolving-door arrests and trials, and reduced 
victimization. 

 FACT: In 2007, for every Federal dollar invested in Drug Court, $9.00 was leveraged in state funding. 
 
+ Drug Courts Ensure Compliance 
 FACT: Unless substance abusing/addicted offenders are regularly supervised by a judge and held 

accountable, 70% drop out of treatment prematurely. 
 FACT: Drug Courts provide more comprehensive and closer supervision than other community-based 

supervision programs. 
 FACT: Drug Courts are six times more likely to keep offenders in treatment long enough for them to 

get better. 
 
+ Drug Courts Combat meth addiction 
 FACT: For methamphetamine-addicted people, Drug Courts increase treatment program graduation 

rates by nearly 80%. 
 FACT: When compared to eight other programs, Drug Courts quadrupled the length of abstinence 

from methamphetamine. 
 FACT: Drug Courts reduce methamphetamine use by more than 50% compared to outpatient 

treatment alone. 
 
+ Drug Courts Restore Families 
 FACT: Parents in Family Drug Court are twice as likely to go to treatment and complete it. 
 FACT: Children of Family Drug Court participants spend significantly less time in out-of-home 

placements such as foster care. 
 FACT: Family re-unification rates are 50% higher for Family Drug Court participants. 
 

 
Nationwide 75% of Drug Court graduates never see another pair of handcuffs! 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 27 / 77



 

 

Resolution/Proclamation 

 

In Support of 

 

“National Drug Court Month” 
 

WHEREAS, Over the past twenty-five years Drug Courts have served over 1.4 million individuals; and  

 

WHEREAS, Drug Courts are now recognized as the most successful criminal justice intervention in our nation’s 

history; and  

 

WHEREAS, Drug Courts save up to $27 for every $1 invested and produce up to $13,000 for every individual they 

serve; and  

 

WHEREAS, 75% of Drug Court graduates will never see another pair of handcuffs; and  

 

WHEREAS, Drug Courts significantly improve substance-abuse treatment outcomes, substantially reduce drug 

abuse and crime, and do so at less expense than any other justice strategy; and  

 

WHEREAS, Drug Courts facilitate community-wide partnerships, bringing together public safety and public health 

professionals in the fight against drug abuse and criminality; and 

  

WHEREAS, There are now 2,966 Drug Courts nationwide; and  

 

WHEREAS, Drug Courts are the cornerstone of criminal justice reform sweeping the nation; and 

  

WHEREAS, Drug Courts demonstrate that when one person rises out of drugs and crime, we ALL RISE; and 

  

WHEREAS, The time has come to put a Drug Court within reach of every eligible person in need.  

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners declares that “Drug Court 

Month” be established during the Month of May, 2015. 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 28 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 19, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

10:30 am County Ditch #58 Public Hearing (45 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 29 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 30 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 31 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 32 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 33 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 34 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 35 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 36 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 37 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 38 / 77



 

 
LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH No. 58 

REPAIR REPORT 
 
 

 LE SUEUR COUNTY 
   CLEVELAND TOWNSHIP, MINNESOTA 

 
 
 APRIL 13, 2015 
 Project No. 14-17265 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 39 / 77



 

 14-17265 Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 Repair Report  i 

Signature Sheet            
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THESE CALCULATIONS WERE PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT  
 
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF  
 
THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. 
 
 
 
  
Charles J. Brandel, PE 
Project Engineer 
Reg. No. 43359 
 
 
I+S Group, Inc. 
115 East Hickory Street, Suite 300 
Mankato, Minnesota 56001-3785 
 
 
Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 Repairs 
Cleveland, Minnesota 
 
Engineer's Project Number:  14-17265 
 
 
Dated this __13th___ day of ___April, 2015___ 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 40 / 77



 

 14-17265 Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 Repair Report  ii 

Table of Contents          Page # 
 
Location ............................................................................................................................... 1 
 
Watershed ............................................................................................................................ 1 
 
Present Condition and Investigation .......................................................................................... 1 
 
Existing Swale Repair ............................................................................................................. 1 
 
Option 1 ............................................................................................................................... 2 
 
Option 2 ............................................................................................................................... 2 
 
Option 3 ............................................................................................................................... 2 
 
Abandonment of Existing Tile ................................................................................................... 2 
 
Practicability and Feasibility ..................................................................................................... 2 
 
Recommendation ................................................................................................................... 2 
 
Preliminary Repair Plans ............................................................................................ Appendix A 
 
Cost Estimates ......................................................................................................... Appendix B 
 
 
 

	
 
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 41 / 77



 

14-17265 Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 
Repair Report   

 
Location  
 
Branch 2 of Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 (CD 58) lies in sections 29, 30, and 31 of Cleveland Township 
in Le Sueur County, Minnesota.  It is situated near the intersection of CSAH 18 (Dog Creek Road) and 
County Road 106.  The tile is crossed by a gas main owned by Northern Natural Gas approximately 700 
feet from the CD 58 open ditch.  The exact depth of the gas main is unknown, however it is assumed to 
be below the swale elevation and above the top of the existing tile elevation. 
 
Watershed  
 
The total watershed of Branch 2 is approximately 200 acres.  The Branch 2 watershed primarily consists 
of a large basin with steeper hills that drain to.  In addition to Branch 2 there is also a system of private 
tile lines that help to convey storm water run-off to CD 58. Branch 2 flows to the north into the CD 58 
mainline; where the CD 58 flows to the west and oulets to Shanaska Creek and eventually drains to the 
Minnesota River.  The entire ditch system provides drainage for an area of approximately 6,855 total 
acres.  A map outlining the Branch 2 watershed can be found in Appendix A. 
 
Present Condition and Investigation  
 
I+S Group, Inc. (ISG) was asked to investigate potential repair options for Branch 2 of CD 58.  The 
existing tile consists of 3,320 feet of 15-inch, 12-inch, and 8-inch tile.  It is presently very shallow 
through the main basin of its watershed.  Between stations 18+00 and 29+00 the Branch 2 mainline 
averages approximately 1 foot of cover.  This small amount of cover, believed to be the result of soil 
subsidence, has created instances of tile failure and encounters with field machinery.   
 
A survey of the existing ground elevations in the location of both the existing, and the three proposed tile 
locations was conducted.  In addition to the existing ground data, the inverts of the culverts immediately 
upstream and immediately downstream of the tile outlet were surveyed, as well as the ditch centerline 
between the two culverts.  This information was used to get an estimate of the legal ditch grade of the 
CD 58 open ditch.  Survey information on the existing tile outlet, the existing drop structure, and the top 
of the pipe in two exposed areas, was also gathered.  Using this data, along with the original tile profiles, 
new profiles were created for the existing tile line as well as the three proposed lines.  From this 
information, it has been found that the existing tile was constructed much shallower than the original 
profiles depict. 
 
The first proposed option is to construct the new tile along the west side of the basin, the second 
proposed option is to construct the new tile around the basin on the east side, and the third proposed 
option is to offset the new tile from the existing tile and construct it through the basin, while placing the 
tile as deep as is allowed; as the original plans dictate.  All existing and proposed tile alignments can be 
found in Appendix A. 
 
Existing Swale Repair  
 
Included with each option described below, the existing swale will be repaired to the condition as shown 
in the 1984 drawing provided by Le Sueur County.  The first 800 feet of swale will be graded at a 0.20% 
slope with the remainder graded to 0.04%.  Any trees will be cut and grubbed, a 4 foot bottom 
constructed with 5:1 side slopes, and re seeded with native grasses.  The two existing culverts for the 
field crossings will be removed and replaced with one new field crossing.  The new field crossing will be 
constructed on the property line with approximately 100 feet of 24-inch CMP and a 60 foot crossing top.  
With the construction of this new crossing, the existing private tile outlet in this location will be rerouted 
to downstream of the proposed crossing. 
 
  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 42 / 77



 

14-17265 Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 
Repair Report   

Option 1  
 
Option 1 will replace the existing line with a new tile to the west.  Moving the tile to the west allows the 
tile to be constructed with greater depth than the existing tile, take a more direct route, and therefore 
save money.  The more direct route reduces the cost by reducing the amount of tile needed for 
construction.  It also enables the tile to be run at steeper grades in areas, improving capacity.  The 
downside to this option is that the majority of the private tiles connecting into Branch 2 come from the 
east, which means those tiles would need to be laid both very flat, and very shallow through the basin in 
order to reach the new tile. 
 
Option 2  
 
Option 2 proposes to replace the existing Branch 2 tile with a new tile constructed along the east edge of 
the basin.  Based on the topography of the area, the only way to construct the tile with enough depth for 
protection involves utilizing a longer route.  Because of this, Option 2 will be more expensive than Option 
1.  However, Option 2 provides better depth and protection for the private tiles that flow into Branch 2.   
 
Option 3  
 
Option 3 would involve the tile being replaced by a new tile that follows approximately the same route as 
the existing tile.  However, if the outlet is placed 2.5 feet off of the CD 58 open ditch bottom and the tile 
is constructed at the grades originally planned, this option would average approximately 2.75 feet of 
cover through the low basin. This option does not involve lowering the outlet, however, by reducing the 
grade of the last 40 feet of pipe from the drop structure to the outlet, the tile will gain some depth.  The 
expected cost of this option is similar to that of Option 1 as well.  This option is not as favorable because 
the tile isn’t as deep as it preferred, however, it would be noticeably deeper than the existing conditions. 
 
Abandonment of Existing Tile  
 
The proposed repair described above will be replacing the existing tile along the mainline.  With the 
proposed tile being a repair of the existing, the existing tile lines being repaired will be abandoned.  This 
abandonment will make them all private tile lines, and therefore they will no longer be a part of the 
County Ditch 58 system. 
 
Practicability and Feasibility  
 
The watershed benefits from an unobstructed flow through the tile, which will provide more capacity for 
stormwater run-off during rainfall events.  The total Option 1 proposed repair cost for Branch 2 of CD 58 
is estimated to be $148,274 with the swale repair; the total Option 2 proposed repair cost is estimated to 
be $183,950 with the swale repair;  and the proposed Option 3 repair cost is estimated to be $154,816 
with the swale repair.  Private land owners will benefit by restoring the tile to its original design. There 
will also be increased capacity from its current state of disrepair to the system’s original design capacity.  
This will result in no land use change throughout the system. 
 
Recommendation  
 
It is known that Branch 2 of CD 58 is in need of repair. The three repair options being considered will 
each replace the majority of Branch 2, but they all come with their own benefits and drawbacks. Options 
1 and 3 are less costly because they take more direct routes and require less pipe to be installed, but 
Option 1 is in a poor location for receiving the existing private tiles and Option 3, although considerably 
deeper than the existing tile, is still not quite as deep as it is preferred it would be. Option 2, on the other 
hand, is in a better location to receive the existing private tile lines that flow into Branch 2, but is more 
expensive than the other options because it takes a longer route.  We recommend choosing Option 2.  It 
is believed that this option will best provide the protection that is desired for the tile, and the accessibility 
that is required by the existing tiles.  However, we recommend calling a meeting to discuss these options 
and which will be more beneficial to the land owners. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 43 / 77



 

 

 

 

 

 
 
14-17265 Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 
 Repair Report  Appendix A 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix A: Preliminary Repair Plans 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 44 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 45 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 46 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 47 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 48 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 49 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 50 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 51 / 77



 

 

 

 

 

 
 
14-17265 Le Sueur County Ditch No. 58 
 Repair Report  Appendix B 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix B: Cost Estimates 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 52 / 77



OPTION SWALE REPAIR TILE REPAIR TOTAL COST
OPTION 1 50,566$                     97,708$                    148,274$                  
OPTION 2 50,566$                     133,384$                  183,950$                  
OPTION 3 50,566$                     104,250$                  154,816$                  

SUMMARY OF OPTIONS

LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH No. 58
April 13, 2015

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 53 / 77



Item No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
001 Mobilization LS 1 2,350.00$      2,350.00$           
002 Clear & Grub Existing Trees LS 1 3,200.00$      3,200.00$           
003 24" Tile Outlet (Riprap & Geotextile Fabric) LS 1 1,000.00$      1,000.00$           
004 24-Inch Culvert Outlet LF 40 34.00$           1,360.00$           
005 24-Inch Drop Intake EA 1 1,200.00$      1,200.00$           
006 24-Inch CMP Culvert (Crossing) LF 100 40.00$           4,000.00$           
007 Clean & Regrade Swale LF 1,500 5.00$             7,500.00$           
008 Seed Disturbed Swale Area (Mix 34-261) AC 1.50 2,000.00$      3,000.00$           
009 Install MnDOT Category 4 Erosion Control Blanket SY 1,500 7.25$             10,875.00$         
010 Random Riprap Class III (On Type 4 Geotextile Fabric) CY 50 80.00$           4,000.00$           

38,500.00$         
3,850.00$           

42,350.00$         
AC 1.1  $        800.00 909.09$              

1,483.00$           
1,165.00$           
1,906.00$           
2,753.00$           

50,566.09$         

Item No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
001 Mobilization LS 1 2,419.20$      2,419.20$           
002 15" Tile Outlet (Riprap & Geotextile Fabric) LS 1 550.00$         550.00$              
003 15-Inch Agricultural Tile (Original 14-inch) LF 1,080 24.00$           25,920.00$         
004 12-Inch Agricultural Tile LF 1,222 22.00$           26,884.00$         
005 8-Inch Agricultural Tile LF 588 16.00$           9,408.00$           
006 Drop Intake EA 3 1,300.00$      3,757.00$           
007 Tile Connections EA 8 325.00$         2,600.00$           

71,600.00$         
7,160.00$           

78,760.00$         
AC 6.7  $        800.00 5,360.00$           

2,757.00$           
2,166.00$           
3,545.00$           
5,120.00$           

97,708.00$         

Topographic Survey

LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH No. 58
April 13, 2015

REPAIR OPTION 1
REPAIR COSTS

BRANCH 2

Total
10% Unforeseen

Subtotal
Temporary Damages

County Administration Costs 

Total Repair Cost

Temporary Damages
County Administration Costs 

Topographic Survey

Repair Plans, and Specifications
Construction Staking & Administration

Total Repair Cost

Repair Plans, and Specifications
Construction Staking & Administration

SWALE REPAIR COSTS

BRANCH 2

Total
10% Unforeseen

Subtotal

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 54 / 77



Item No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
001 Mobilization LS 1 3,291.60$      3,291.60$           
002 15" Tile Outlet (Riprap & Geotextile Fabric) LS 1 550.00$        550.00$              
003 15-Inch Agricultural Tile (Original 14-inch) LF 1,100 24.00$           26,400.00$         
004 12-Inch Agricultural Tile LF 1,535 22.00$           33,770.00$         
005 8-Inch Agricultural Tile LF 1,578 16.00$           25,248.00$         
006 Drop Intake EA 4 1,300.00$     5,476.90$           
007 Tile Connections EA 8 325.00$        2,600.00$           

97,400.00$         
9,740.00$           

107,140.00$       
AC 9.7  $        800.00 7,760.00$           

3,750.00$           
2,947.00$           
4,822.00$           
6,965.00$           

133,384.00$       

Item No. Item Unit Quantity Unit Price Amount
001 Mobilization LS 1 2,577.70$      2,577.70$           
002 15" Tile Outlet (Riprap & Geotextile Fabric) LS 1 550.00$         550.00$              
003 15-Inch Agricultural Tile (Original 14-inch) LF 1,100 24.00$           26,400.00$         
004 12-Inch Agricultural Tile LF 1,206 22.00$           26,532.00$         
005 8-Inch Agricultural Tile LF 842 16.00$           13,472.00$         
006 Drop Intake EA 3 1,300.00$     4,092.40$           
007 Tile Connections EA 8 325.00$         2,600.00$           

76,300.00$         
7,630.00$           

83,930.00$         
AC 7.3 $        800.00 5,840.00$           

2,938.00$           
2,309.00$           
3,777.00$           
5,456.00$           

104,250.00$       
Construction Staking & Administration

Total Repair Cost

Subtotal
Temporary Damages

County Administration Costs 
Topographic Survey

Repair Plans, and Specifications

REPAIR OPTION 3
REPAIR COSTS

BRANCH 2

Total
10% Unforeseen

10% Unforeseen

Total Repair Cost

Subtotal
Temporary Damages

County Administration Costs 
Topographic Survey

Repair Plans, and Specifications
Construction Staking & Administration

BRANCH 2

Total

REPAIR OPTION 2

REPAIR COSTS

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 55 / 77



[15741-0020/2035904/1] 1

STATE OF MINNESOTA
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

SEATED AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY UNDER STATUTES CHAPTER 103E
FOR LE SUEUR COUNTY DITCH 58

The matter of the Repair of Branch 2 of Le 
Sueur County Ditch 58

Final Repair Order

At a hearing on the repair of Branch 2 or Le Sueur County Ditch (LCD) 58, on May 19, 2015 n the 
Commissioner’s room of the Le Sueur County Courthouse, 88 South Park Avenue, Le Center 
Minnesota, Commissioner _________________ made a motion to adopt the following Findings 
and Order:

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for LCD 58, upon 

concerns expressed by owners of property benefited by the drainage system in the vicinity of 

Branch 2 of LCD 58, directed an inspection of a portion of the drainage system and preparation 

of a condition report along with recommendations for repair, if necessary to restore the 

drainage system as nearly as practicable to the same hydraulic capacity as originally 

constructed and subsequently improved.

WHEREAS, the inspection was completed and the consulting engineer reported that Branch 2 of 

LCD 58 is failing and in need of repair; and

WHEREAS, the consulting engineer has presented two options for repair that will restore the 

hydraulic capacity of the system and protect the system from further deterioration; and

WHEREAS, the Board, after making findings regarding the condition of the drainage system and 

the need for its repair, directed that the engineer evaluate a third repair option more closely 

following the original alignment of the drainage system; and

WHERAS, the engineer has filed a revised repair report dated April 13, 2015, detailing three 

repair options for the drainage system; and

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 56 / 77



[15741-0020/2035904/1] 2

WHEREAS, the three alternatives presented are feasible and consistent with the statutory 

definition of repair found in statutes section 103E.701 which includes restoring “all or a part of 

a drainage system as nearly as practicable to the same hydraulic capacity as originally 

constructed” and “realignment to original construction if necessary to restore the effectiveness 

of the drainage system;” and

WHEREAS, the Board noticed and held a hearing on the engineer’s repair report in order to 

take public comment regarding the repair alternatives, including the cost and functionality of 

the repair alternatives; and

WHEREAS, the public concerns expressed at the hearing indicated a public preference for lower 

cost, increased functionality and long term protection of the function of the drainage system; 

and

WHEREAS, the public comments and the Board’s analysis of the alternatives provided by the 

engineer lead the Board to conclude that the engineer’s recommended alternative 2 

($183,950), though most expensive (alternative 1 $148,274, and alternative 3 $154,816), will 

best provide the protection that is desired for the tile, accessibility required by existing private 

drainage tile, and restoration of hydraulic capacity; and

WHEREAS, alternative 1 may cause interference with the function of private tile connecting 

with the drainage system from the east and alternative 3 will result in a shallow laid tile that 

will likely be prone to future damage and increase maintenance costs; and

WHEREAS, the Board restates its findings that Branch 2 of LCD 58 if failing and in need of repair 

and the repair of Branch 2 of LCD 58 is necessary to restore the hydraulic efficiency of the 

system and to protect the system from further deterioration; and 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 57 / 77



[15741-0020/2035904/1] 3

WHEREAS, the Board further finds, based on the repair report and the evidence presented, that 

the recommended repair is necessary for the best interests of the affected property owners; 

and

WHEREAS, the Board further finds that the realignment associated with the repair will require a 

determination of damages for additional right of way; and

WHEREAS, the Board further finds that upon completion of the proposed repair, if ordered, the 

old alignment of Branch 2 of LCD 58 will no longer serve a substantial useful purpose as part of 

the drainage system to any property remaining in the system and will not be of substantial 

public benefit and utility.

THEREFOR, based upon findings above, the Board makes the following:

ORDER

1. That Branch 2 of LCD 58 be repaired according to the engineer’s recommended repair 

alternative 2 as indicated in the revised engineer’s repair report dated April 13, 2015.

2. That the proceedings be recessed for the purpose of appointing and qualifying viewers 

under statutes section 103E.715, subd., for the purpose of determining damages caused by 

the realignment of the drainage system proposed by the engineer’s recommended repair 

alternative 2.

3. That the proceedings be re-noticed and reconvened within 30 days after the property 

owners' report of damages is mailed.

4. That after the continued hearing on the report of damages, subject to further Board order, 

the engineer prepare plans and specifications for the repair and bid the project.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 58 / 77



[15741-0020/2035904/1] 4

5. That if a contract is awarded for the repair, the assessment for repair of Branch 2 of LCD 58 

be divided over a period of at least 2 years in order to satisfy the requirements of statutes 

section 103E.705, subd. 6 which limits annual repair assessments to an amount less than 

$100,000. 

6. That upon completion of the repair, if ordered, the remnant portion of Branch 2 of LCD 58, 

as replaced by the realignment repair, be abandoned.

The motion was seconded by Commissioner __________________, and after discussion, the 

motion _____________ and the findings and order were __________ by a vote of ___ yes and 

___ no.

Dated this ____ day of _____________, 2015.

LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
SEATED AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY UNDER 
STATUTES CHAPTER 103E FOR LE SUEUR COUNTY 
DITCH 58

By____________________________________
Chairperson

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 59 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 19, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

11:15 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 60 / 77



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
May 19, 2015

Recommendation to grant regular status to Ruby Kramer, full time Administrative 
Assistant/Recording Clerk in the County Administration Department, effective May 19, 2015.  
Ruby has completed the six-month probationary period.  

Recommendation to hire Dawn Giesen as a full time Recreational Therapist in Human Services, 
as a Grade 7, Step 1 at $18.09 per hour, effective June 8, 2015.

Recommendation to grant an additional step to Sherri Simon, full time Deputy Auditor 
Treasurer III – Accounts Payable/Records Management in the Auditor-Treasurer’s Office, 
effective March 2, 2015.   January 2015 hourly rate $23.16; March 2015 promotion hourly rate 
$23.45, increase was $.29.  The additional step promotion criteria were met due to the salary 
increase being less than $.50.  Additional step hourly rate would be $24.30.       

Recommendation to grant an additional step to David O’Malley, full time Facility and Grounds 
Staff in the Building Maintenance Department, effective March 23, 2015.   January 2015 hourly 
rate $21.56; March 2015 promotion hourly rate $22.08, increase was $.52.  The additional step 
promotion criteria were met due to Dave performing the duties and responsibilities of the 
position.  Additional step hourly rate would be $22.86.      

Recommendation to grant an additional step to Scott Blaschko, full time Facility and Grounds 
Staff in the Building Maintenance Department, effective March 23, 2015.   January 2015 hourly 
rate $17.52; March 2015 promotion hourly rate $17.92, increase was $.40.  The additional step 
promotion criteria were met due to the salary increase being less than $.50.  Additional step 
hourly rate would be $18.57.

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 61 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 19, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

11:25 am  Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE:  Le Sueur County HRA Board Appointments Needed (Gliszinski and Wetzel districts)

RE:  County Ditch Spraying Quote

RE:  2014 Road and Bridge Annual Report

RE:  State Aid Funding 

RE:  Planning for Future County Technology Needs 

RE:  2015 Federal Supplemental Boating Safety Patrol Grant Agreement

RE:  Award County Wide Seal Coat Contract

RE:  Award CSAH 26 & 28 Microsurfacing Contract

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 62 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 63 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 64 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 65 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 66 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 67 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 68 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 69 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 70 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 71 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 72 / 77



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 19, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 8

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 73 / 77



Future Meetings 2015

May 19, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 21, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

May 25, 2015 Memorial Day, Offices Closed

May 26, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

June 2, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 6, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session
 *9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at Marysburg Catholic 
Church located at 27528 Patrick St. in Madison Lake

June 9, 2015 No Board Meeting

June 11, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

June 13, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session
 *9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at Marysburg Catholic 
Church located at 27528 Patrick St. in Madison Lake

June 16, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 18, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

June 20, 2015 Board of Equalization Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (Saturday)

June 23, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
Reconvene Board of Equalization, 10:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 74 / 77



June 30, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 3, 2015 Independence Day, Offices Closed

July 7, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 9, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

July 14, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 16, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

July 21, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 21, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

July 28, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 4, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 11, 2015 No Board Meeting

August 13, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

August 18, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 20, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

August 25, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 75 / 77



September 1, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 7, 2015 Labor Day, Offices Closed 

September 8, 2015 No Board Meeting

September 10, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

September 15, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 17, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

September 22, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 29, 2015 No Board Meeting

October 6, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 8, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

October 13, 2015 No Board Meeting

October 15, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

October 20, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 27, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 76 / 77



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/19/2015 Page 77 / 77


